

# Brighton & Hove City Council

Council

Agenda Item 57

**Subject: Oral questions from councillors.**

A period of not more than 30 minutes is set aside for oral questions from Members, at the expiry of which, the mayor will call a halt and proceed to the next item of business of the agenda. Any Member whose question then remains outstanding will be contacted to determine whether they wish to have a written answer provided or for their question to be carried over to the next meeting.

The following Members have indicated that they wish to put questions to the Leader, Chairs of Committees or Members of the Council that have been appointed to an outside body. The Councillor asking the question may then ask one relevant supplementary question which shall be put and answered without discussion:

The following questions have been received from Councillors and will be taken as read along with the written answer detailed below:

**Date of meeting: 15 December 2022**

**1. Councillor Appich**

Subject Matter: **Temporary Accommodation**

Reply from Councillor Gibson / Hugh-Jones, Joint Chair of the Housing Committee

**2. Councillor Bell**

Subject Matter: **Brighton Marathon**

Reply from Councillor Mac Cafferty, Leader of the Council

**3. Councillor Allcock**

Subject Matter: **Cycle Hangars**

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hill, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee

**4. Councillor Simson**

Subject Matter: **Royal Pavilion Gardens**

Reply from Councillor Mac Cafferty, Leader of the Council

**5. Councillor Knight**

Subject matter: **Mould**

Reply from Councillor Gibson / Hugh-Jones, Joint Chair of the Housing Committee

- 6. Councillor Platts**  
Subject Matter: Covid-19 and public toilets' provision

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hills, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee
- 7. Councillor Nemeth**  
Subject Matter: **Memorial to Cllr Garry Peltzer Dunn**

Reply from Councillor Mac Cafferty, Leader of the Council
- 8. Councillor Pissaridou**  
Subject Matter: **Freedom Leisure Sports Centre North Portslade**

Reply from Councillor Gibson / Hugh-Jones, Joint Chair of the Housing Committee
- 9. Councillor Hamilton**  
Subject Matter: **Public Toilets**

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hills, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee
- 10. Councillor McNair**  
Subject Matter: **Trees policy**

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hills, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee
- 11. Councillor Fishleigh**  
Subject Matter: **Council-owned land at the Gasworks site**

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hills, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee
- 12. Councillor Wilkinson**  
Subject Matter: **Committee Reports**

Reply from Councillor Mac Cafferty, Leader of the Council
- 13. Councillor Bagaean**  
Subject Matter: **Aldrington Tunnel**

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hills, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee
- 14. Councillor Robins**  
Subject Matter: **RPMT staff backpay**

Reply from Councillor Osborne / Powell, Joint Chair of Tourism Equalities Communities & Culture Committee

**15. Councillor Lewry**  
Subject Matter: **Dangerous dogs' policy**

Reply from Councillor Davis / Hills, Joint Chair of the Environment, Transport & Sustainability Committee

**16. Councillor Grimshaw**  
Subject Matter: **Disability Advocacy availability**

Reply from Councillor Osborne / Powell, Joint Chair of Tourism Equalities Communities & Culture Committee

